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Re: Rock Update!

Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

sogelof2

From: Scolen, Joey [Joey.Scoleﬁ@disney.oom]
Sentt  Thursday, July 27, 2006 1:13 PM

To: GSusalis @ musicchoice.com; jprager@ murlcchoice.corn

Subject: Re: Rock Update)

U guys 1 important. If v do giveaways how abont a signed b|ben goitar?

Joey Scolen

VP Alternative/ Rock Promotion Hollywood Records Disney Studios

500 S. Bugna Vista St
Burbank, CA 91521-2780
818 560 5395

Sent from a BlackBerry, excuse any typos.

--—Oniginal Message—---

From: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX) <GSusalis@musicchoice.cosm>

To: Scoledi, Josy <Joey.Scoleri@dishey.com>
Sent: Thu Jul 27 10:08:52 2006
Subject: RE: Rock Update!

Y appreciate it... didn't mean to come off as a dick... just wa:rt soma love too... you know how it is.

----Original Message—---
From: Scoleri, Yoey [mailto:Josy.Seoleri @dispey.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2006 1:03 PM
To: GSusa)is @musicchoice.com
Subject: Re: Rock Update!

Canse I use mediabase R 1 R panel, I'm sorry bro. Will resend monday.

Joey Scoleti

VP Alternative/ Rack Promotion Hollywood Records Disney Stdios

500 S. Bucna Vista St.
Burbank, CA 91521-2780
818 560 5395

Sent from a BlackBerry, excuss any typos.

—~~-Original Message---—

From: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX) <GSusalis @musicchoite.coms>

To: Scoleri, Jooy <Joey.Scoler @disney.conr>

CC: Pragex, Tnstin (MC-EX) <jprager@musicchoice.com>

Sent: Thu Jul 27 10:03:59 2006
Subject: RE: Rock Updatel

why is it 5o hard to get mentiona on all your blasts?
ARTIST SONG TITLE ALBUM TITLE

LABEL

BREAKING BENJAMIN THE DIARY OFJANE PHOBIA

™
HOLLYWOODR 32

EVANS BLUE OVER THEMELODY ANDTH HOLLYWOODR 12

also playing PLAIN WHITE T's - "Hate (I Really DOlfl't Like You) on alt




Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

caelof l

From; Robert Mason [F{Mason@razorandtle.com]
gSent:  Thursday, August 24, 2006 3:41 PM
To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

Subject: RE: ATR @ the Nokla Theater

No problemn. Thanks a ton for everything you guys have donel See you there.

Rob Mason

Radio Promotions

Razor and Tie
212.598.2266

rmason @razorandtie.com
AIM: RazorandtieRob

From: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX) [mailto:GSusalis@musicchoice.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2006 3:44 M
To: Robert Mason

Subject: RE: ATR @ the Nokia Theater

YES (+1) please
—Original Message———
From: Robert Mason [mallto:RMason@razoran dtie.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2006 3:39 PM

To: Robert Masen
Subject: ATR @ the Nokia Theater

All That Remains will be playing with DmgonfoTe.

Nokia Theatre

New York, NY

Friday, September 29, 2006
Set Time: TBD

Interested In going to check out the show?
Let me know asap and [l get you tickets.

Thanks for supporting All That Remains,

Rob Mason

Radie Promotions

Razor and Tie
212.598.2266

rmason @razorandtie.com
AIM: RazorandtieRob




Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

cage 1ofS

From: Rebecca Olsen [rebecea.olsen @ocionereg
Sent:  Monday, September 11, 2006 1:32 PM
To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

Subject; Re: MUSIC CHOICE ALTERNATIVE CHA

you)., will keep my fingers ¢xo

gotcha. (and thank
As/ Music Choice dots b/t vid

conmnect the As Fast
we got?

On Sep 11, 2006, at 12:31 PM, Susalis, Gary (MC

a flavor is a track that we are showing love {0 {3
the track yet.

—-Original Message—-—
From: Rebeca Olsen [maifto:rebecca,ol
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2006 11:
To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

Subject: Re: MUSIC CHOICE ALTERNA]

oh nice! ihaven't seen any spins on )

On Sep 11, 2006, at 10:06 AM, Susa]

helio...
Their current single is in as a flav
Hope all is well.

g

—~—QOriginal Message-—

From: Rebecca Olsen [ma
Sept: Tuesday, Septembe
Ton Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)
Subject: Re; MUSIC CHO]

Gary--

ilbo:reb

ords.com]

RTS (AUDIONVIDEO)

ssed for the official add. would be cool w© be able to
o play and radio play. how much of a shot you think

.EX) wrote:

vg. 2-3 spins a week) but have not officially added

sen@octoneresords.com]
D5 AM

'TVE CHARTS (AUDIO/VIDEO)

WS so I was curjous. what is "flavor" btw?

lis, Gary MC-EX) wrote:

br on the rock channal zo we are on it!

.olsen@octonerecords.com

r 05, 2006 10:51 AM

'CE ALTERNATIVE CHARTS (AUDIO/VIDEO)

Hey there. Long time no speak! Wanted to reach out to you this

morning to see if you'v
Really great alt band w

heard my other artist AS FAST AS?
o actually just got the video add at Music

el
Choice. Can I shoot soie music your way? I think it could be 2

great fit for the channel.

Hope the holiday treated

X0~
rebecea.

you well,




Susalis, Gary (MG-EX)

T aagelorl

From: Michael M. Smith [michaelmsmith_7 @ hotnpail.oom]

Sent;  Thursday, April 20, 20086 3:48 PM
To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)
I Subject: Re: Music Choice

|

Gary,

|
'Tlt‘h:mk you so muchll We are totally grateful. I} cel}
seart altng?

——-- Qriginal Message —-—

From: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

To: 'hayahsounds @ cox.pet’

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2008 7:30 PM
Subject: Music Choice

Hey man... sorry it took so long to get back to you...
me the entire day just to go through the haw mail... \
“Join In The Praige" to our Praise and Worship bloch

Q.

MUSIC CHOICE

328 West 34th St.

New York, NY 10001

Attn: Gary "Seuss" Susalls

Ph: 646.459.3318

Fx: 646.459.3309

Email: gsusalis@musicchoice.com
(M Name: Etacov Das Lived

"Whthout music, Gfe would be a mistake"-Nietzsche

Hope that helps you out.... Good luck with everything.

my fans to statt listening out. Which Sunday should it

We finally got our emall back yesterday and it took
What a headache... $0... it has been decided to add
: programming... The Block airs every Sunday...

Containg confidential amd/er proprietary j,nfq:matiz;n- please handle accordingly. If vou reccived this
transmiseion in error, do not use in any way and delete immediately.




o . .ugelof>

Susalis, Gary (MC-EX) :

From: Kajzer Jaclyn [JKa]zer@FIRMENTERTAINMENT.NEFI
sent; Monday, September 25, 2006 2:11 PM

To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)
Subject: RE: MUSIC CHOICE ALTERNATIVE CHARTS (AUDION IDEO) 9.25.06

OH — 1 didn't see that chart.. THANK YOU
Can we do something @ Alternative as well?

From: Susalis, Gary (MGEX) [mailto:GSusalis@musicdhoice.com]
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 10:46 AM

To: Kajzer Jaclyn
Subject: RE: MUSIC CHOICE ALTERNATIVE CHARTS (AUDIO/VIDEQ) 9.25 06

they are on the Active rock ghannel... they were #15 this week

—-=-Qriginal Message—---

From: Kajzer Jaclyn [mailto:JKajzer@FIRMENTERTAINMENr.NET‘]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 12:03 PM

To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

Subject: RE: MUSIC CHOICE ALTERNATIVE CHARTS (AUDIO/VIDEQ) 9.25.06

Hey Dude -

How goes it?

Pan we talk about getting Army of Anyone in rotation @ your Active and Alt chanhels?
Jackie

From: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX) [mailto:GSusalis@musicd\oice.com]

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2006 8:23 AM i

To: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

Subject: MUSIC CHOICE ALTERNATIVE CHARTS (AUDIO/VIDEQ) 9.25.06

T 4
'

<1

ALTERNATIVE

08.25.06
NEW YORK, NY

PD: JUSTIN PRAGER (646) 459-3314 / jprager@ musicchoice.com
MD: GARY "SEUSS” SUSALIS (646) 459-3318 / gsusalis @musicchoice.com



.agelof2

Susalis, Gary (MC-EX)

From: Haller, Tyson (WEAC) [ryson.Haller@wmg.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 15, 2006 9:67 AM

To: 'Sugalis, Gary (MC-EX)'

Subject: RE: New Pepper for Music Choice

That is great news! Thank you.

——=-Qriginal Message—-

From: Susalis, Gary (MC-EX) [inailto: GSusalis@musicchoice.com]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2006 9:14 AM

To: 'Haller, Tyson (WEAC)'; Prager, Justn (MC-EX)

Subject: RE: New Pepper for Muslc Choice

hey tyson...
we're on it... it's in alt as a flavor to bagln (fike most bands) :)
We will be doing our weekly rotatlons today... We will let you know what happens with it!

9

-~—-Qriginal Message-~-—

From: Haller, Tyson (WEAC) [mailo: Tyson.Haller@wmg.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 7:39 PM

To: jprager@musicchoice.com’

Cc: ‘gsusalis@musicchoice.com’

sSubject: New Pepper for Muslc Choice

Hey Justin-

If possible, | wanted fo see if you've had a chance 1o listen to the hew Pepper track, "No Control"?
This song has a lot of momentum at Aliemnalive radio
and sonically works perfectly for your Alt Channel. Here is an update:

1) New ADDS this week at wocCL/Orlando, Sirfus/Ait Nation!

2) Pepper ADDED and in rotation already at KROQ/Los Angeles, KBZT/San Diego, 91)/San Diego,
WJRR/Qrdando, KWOD/Sacramento,

KXTE/Las Vegas, WPBZW. Palm Beach, KNXX/Baton Houge, KUCD/MHonolulu, KIEE/Santa
Barbara, WEQX/Albany, WBTZ/Burlington,

WJSE/Atantic City, XM/Ethel, Sirius/Faction.

3) Top 10 phones at KROG/Los Ang eles, KUGD/Honolulu, KJEE/Santa Barbara!
4) Pepper plays NYC on 11/10 at Roseland Ballroom!

All this, and the record only landed at radio a little over twa weeks ago! Is it possible 10 have "No
Control® In discussion next week for a real shot to get on the channel? I've attached the mp3, if you
can't find the cd.

Thanks,

Tyson Haller
Natl. Director, Promotion
EastWeast Records



